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From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 

Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/29/2011 5:13:37 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

This version is fine with me. I i 
L. 	 DP 	 , 

.• ' 

If nothing changes, I will plan to make Hill calls approx 11:45 tomorrow just in advance of Tracy issuing the releases at 
noon. After I convey the facts to the staffers, I will offer a member-level conversation with someone -- let me know 
what is decided upstairs about whether it will be the AG or the DAG. 

From: Delery, Stuart F. (0AG) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 4:23 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (0AG); Weich, Ron (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: FW: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

Here is a revised version reflecting Stuart's edit. 
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